

CURRICULUM VITAE

FEDERICO BIAGI

Personal Information

Nationality: Italian

DOB: 29/07/1965

Place of Birth: Bologna, Italy

Education

1984

"Augusto Righi" Scientific High School

Bologna, Italy

Scientific High School Diploma in Italian, Mathematics, Natural Science and German (equivalent of British "A" levels)

Summary of qualifications

1990

Faculty of Medicine and Surgery, University of Bologna

Bologna, Italy

First-class honours degree (marks 110/110 summa cum laude). Thesis: relationship between lactose malabsorption and osteoporosis.

1990

Professional diploma to practice medicine (marks 105/110).

1995

Specialisation degree in Geriatrics (marks 70/70 summa cum laude). Thesis: modifications of the small bowel transit time connected with age.

2004

Faculty of Medicine and Surgery, University of Pavia

Pavia, Italy

Specialisation degree in Gastroenterology (marks 50/50 summa cum laude). Thesis: videocapsule endoscopy in coeliac disease.

Professional experience

1987 - 1996

Institute of Medical Pathology (Prof. G. Gasbarrini)

Bologna, Italy

Working as a voluntary intern. From 1990 working as a voluntary intern in the "University Centre for Intestinal Malabsorption" (Prof. GR Corazza) under the same Institute.

August 1992 - October 1995

Geriatric Dept., Casa Sollievo della Sofferenza

San Giovanni Rotondo (FG), Italy

Working as an intern for six months every year. During these periods, collaboration with the Dept. of Gastroenterology and Endoscopy, with specific interest in gastrointestinal motility.

- 1995 - 1996 **Immunohistochemistry Laboratory, Dept. of Haematology (Prof. S Pileri)**
Bologna, Italy
Working as a voluntary intern.
- 1997 - 1998 **Gastroenterology Unit, St. Thomas' Hospital, KCL (Prof. PJ Ciclitira)**
London, UK
Working as a research registrar, performing research on coeliac disease and working in the gastroenterology and endoscopy outpatient clinics.
- 1999 - present **University of Pavia (Prof. GR Corazza)**
Pavia, Italy
Working as a lecturer in gastroenterology in a number of university degree and specialization courses.
Since 2012 the teaching activity is in the Harvey course of the faculty of medicine. This course is held in the English language.
Since 1st June 2015 working as associate professor in gastroenterology.
- 1999 – 2019 **1st Department of Internal Medicine, Policlinico San Matteo (Prof. GR Corazza)**
Pavia, Italy
Working in the gastroenterology and endoscopy outpatient clinics. Consultant gastroenterologist and registrar on the other wards of the clinic.
- 2019 - present **Gastroenterology Unit, IRCCS Pavia, ICS Maugeri**
Working as head of the unit. Consultant gastroenterologist and registrar on the other wards of the clinic.
- 2006 - 2016 **School of Medicine and Surgery, Università del Piemonte Orientale**
Novara, Italy
Teaching activity as faculty researcher (“professore aggregato”) of gastroenterology.

Additional professional activities

- August 1988 **III Surgical Dept., Faculty of Medicine and Surgery, University of Brno**
Brno, Czechoslovakia
One month's attendance.
- August 1989 **Med. Dept. P, Bispebjerg Hospital**
Copenhagen, Denmark
One month's attendance.
- August 1990 **Dept. of Internal Medicine, Landspítalin**
Reykjavik, Iceland
One month's attendance.

Publications

350 publications, including 132 papers in English, 14 letters in English, and 187 abstracts.
June 2019: total Impact Factor 996 (685 without letters); H index 31 (Web of Science).

Reviewer of numerous international medical journals.

Scientific societies

Member of the Italian Society of Gastroenterology, the Italian Society of Internal Medicine, and the International Society for the Study of Celiac Disease (ISSCD).

March 2014- present

Member of the Scientific Committee of the Italian Society of Gastroenterology

Languages

English: very good; 1989 pass in the Cambridge First Certificate of English.

German: "A" level

Grants and awards received

Winner of scholarships awarded by the Italian Society of Gastroenterology for the years 1994, 1995, 1996, and 1998.

2002 - 2006

Clinical features associated with *Tropheryma whipplei* infection in European setting: pathogenesis, diagnosis and treatment of Whipple's disease (QLG1-CT2002-01049)

2008 - 2012

Coeliac Disease Management Monitoring and Diagnosis using Biosensors and an Integrated Chip System (FP7-2007-ICT-216031)